
UIC State Contacts

Alabama-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Joe Kelly Email  JRK@adem.state.al.us

Phone 334-271-7844 Fax 334-270-5631

Agency Alabama Dep. Of Environmental Management

Address Ground Water Section- PO Box 301463


Montgomery, AL 36130-1463 
Web site http://www.adem.state.al.us/WaterDivision/Ground/UIC%20GW/GWUICInfo.htm 

For more information, contact Region 4 : 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

Alabama-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Richard Raymond Email rraymond@ogb.state.al.us


Phone 205-247-3580 Fax 205-349-2861

Agency State Oil & Gas Board of Alabama

Address 420 Hackberry Lane-PO Box 869999


Tuscaloosa, AL 35486-6999 
Web site http://www.ogb.state.al.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 4 : 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

Alaska-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Thor Cutler Email cutler.thor@epa.gov

Phone 206-553-1673      Fax 206-553-1280
Agency USEPA Region 10
Address Ground Water Protection Unit - 1200 Sixth Ave.


Seattle, WA  98101
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region10/ 
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Alaska-DI (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email saunders.dorothy@epa.govContact Dorothy Saunders

Phone 206-553-2597         Fax 206-553-1280

Agency USEPA Region 10

Address Ground Water Protection Unit-1200 Sixth Ave.


Seattle, WA 98101 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region10/ 

Arizona-DI (All Wells) 
Email zeleznik.martin@epa.govContact Martin Zeleznik 

Phone 415-972-3543         Fax 415-947-3549

Agency USEPA Region 9

Address 75 Hawthorne St.


San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 

Arizona-Tribal (Class V) 
Contact Lisa Penaska Email penaska.lisa@epa.gov


Phone 415-972-3544

Agency USEPA Region 9

Address 75 Hawthorne St.


San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 

Arkansas-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Robert Allen Email allenr@adeq.state.ar.us

Phone 501-682-0646 Fax 501-682-0910

Agency Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

Address PO Box 8913


Little Rock, AR 72219-8913 
Web site http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/branch_permits/default.htm 

For more information, contact Region 6 : 
http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 
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Arkansas-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email gary@aogc.state.ar.usContact Gary Looney 

Phone 870-862-4965 Fax 870-862-8823 
Agency Arkansas Oil and Gas Commission 
Address PO Box 1472 

El Dorado, AR 71731 
Web site http://www.aogc.state.ar.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 6 :

http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 

California-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email stettner@consrv.ca.govContact Mike Stettner 

Phone 916-323-1781     Fax 916-323-0424

Agency CA Division of Oil, Gas and Geothermal Res.

Address 801 K St., MS 20-20


Sacramento, CA 95814-3530 
Web site http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dog/ 

California-DI (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email janes.elizabeth@epa.govContact Liz Janes 

Phone 415-972-3537     Fax 415-947-3549
Agency USEPA Region 9 
Address 75 Hawthorne St. 

San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 

California-Indians (All Wells) 
Contact Lisa Penaska Email penaska.lisa@epa.gov

Phone 415-972-3544

Agency USEPA R9

Address 75 Hawthorne St.


San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 
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Colorado-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email morris.bell@state.co.usContact Morris Bell 

Phone 303-894-2100 Fax 303-894-2109

Agency Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Address 1120 Lincoln St., Suite 801


Denver, CO 80203 
Web site http://oil-gas.state.co.us/ 

Colorado-DI (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email osborne.paul@epa.govContact Paul Osborne 

Phone 303-312-6125 Fax 303-312-7084

Agency USEPA Region 8

Address 8P-GW-DW - 999 18th St., Suite 500


Denver, CO 80202-2466 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/Region8/water/uic/index.html 

Connecticut-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Richard Mason 
Phone 860-424-3018 Fax 860-424-4057

Agency Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection

Address Bureau of Water Management-79 Elm St.


Hartford, CT 06106-5127 
Web site http://dep.state.ct.us/wtr/index.htm 

Delaware-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Ronald Graeber Email rgraeber@state.de.us


Phone 302-739-4762 Fax 302-739-7764

Agency DE Dept. of Natural Resources and Env. Control

Address Ground Water Dis. Sect.-89 Kings Hwy., PO Box 1401


Dover, DE 19001 
Web site http://www.dnrec.state.de.us/water2000/Sections/GroundWat/DWRGrndWat.htm 

For more information, contact Region 3 : 
http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm 
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District of Columbia-DI (All Wells) 
Contact Karen Johnson Email johnson.karend@epa.gov

Phone 215-814-5445 Fax 215-814-2302

Agency USEPA Region 3 (3WP32)

Address SDWA Branch-1650 Arch St.


Philadelphia, PA 19103 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm 

Florida-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Rich Deuerling Email deuerling_r@dep.state.fl.us

Phone 850-921-9417 Fax 850-921-5655

Agency Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Address Twin Towers Office Bldg-2600 Blair Stone Rd.


Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 
Web site http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/wastewater/uic/index.htm 

For more information, contact Region 4: 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

Florida-DI (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Bill Mann Email mann.bill@epa.gov

Phone 404-562-9452 Fax 404-562-9439

Agency USEPA Region 4-Atlanta Federal Center

Address 61 Forsyth St., SW


Atlanta, GA 30303 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region4/index.html 

For more information, contact Region 4: 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

Thursday, February 12, 2004
Page 5 of 24 

mailto: johnson.karend@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm
mailto: deuerling_r@dep.state.fl.us
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/wastewater/uic/index.htm
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/
mailto: mann.bill@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/region4/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/


Georgia-1422 (All Wells) 
Email bijan_rahbar@dnr.state.ga.usContact Bijan Rahbar 

Phone 404-656-3229

Agency Georgia Environmental Protection Division-GGS

Address Room 400-19 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr. SW


Atlanta, GA 30334 
Web site http://www.georgianet.org/dnr/environ/ 

For more information, contact Region 4 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

:


Hawaii-DI (All Wells) 
Email fitzgerald.shannon@epa.govContact Shannon FitzGerald 

Phone 415-978-3525 Fax 415-947-3549

Agency USEPA Region 9

Address 75 Hawthorne St


San Francisco, CA 94105 

Idaho-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Mike Piechowski Email mpiechow@idwr.state.id.us


Phone 208-327-7956 Fax

Agency Idaho Department of Water Resources

Address 1301 North Orchard Street


Boise, ID 83706 
Web site http://www.idwr.state.id.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 10: 
http://www.epa.gov/region10/ 
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Illinois-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Bur Filson Email epa4163@epa.state.il.us 
Phone 217-782-6070 Fax 217-544-3291 
Agency IL Environmental Protection Agency Bureau of Land 
Address 1021 N. Grand Av. East 

Springfield, IL 62794-9276 
Web site	 http://www.epa.state.il.us/land/regulatory-programs/underground-injection­

control.html 

For more information, contact Region 5: 
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 

Illinois-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Lawrence Bengal Email lbengal@dnrmail.state.il.us

Phone 217-782-1689 Fax 217-524-4819

Agency IL Dept. of Natural Resources/Div.of Oil and Gas

Address 300 W Jefferson, Suite300, PO Box 10140


Springfield, IL 62791-0140 
Web site http://dnr.state.il.us/mines/dog/program_uic.htm 

For more information, contact Region 5: 
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 

Indiana-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Mike Nickolaus Email mnickolaus@dnr.state.in.us

Phone 317-232-4058 Fax 317-232-1550

Agency IN Dept. of Natural Resources/Oil and Gas Division

Address 402W. Washington St., Room W293


Indianapolis, IN 46204 
Web site http://www.in.gov/dnroil/organiza.htm 

For more information, contact Region 5: 
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 
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Indiana-DI (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email perenchio.lisa@epa.govContact Lisa Perenchio 

Phone 312-886-6593

Agency USEPA Region 5

Address 77 West Jackson Blvd.


Chicago, 60604-3590 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 

Iowa-DI (All Wells) 
Contact Kurt Hildebrandt Email hildebrandt.kurt@epa.gov

Phone 913-551-7413 Fax 913-551-7003

Agency USEPA Region 7 WWPD/DWGW

Address 901 N. 5th Street


Kansas, KS 66101 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/Region7/water/contact.htm 

Kansas-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Kirk Hoeffner Email khoeffner@kdhe.state.ks.us


Phone 785-296-1843 Fax 785-296-5509

Agency Kansas Dept. of Health and Environment-Ind.Prog.Se

Address Forbes Field


Topeka, KS 66620 
Web site http://www.kdhe.state.ks.us 

Kansas-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Alan Snider Email a.snider@kcc.state.ks.us

Phone 316-337-6200 Fax 316-337-6211

Agency Kansas Corporation Commission-Conservation Divisio

Address 130 South Market, Room2078


Wichita, KS 67202 
Web site http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/conservation/index.htm 
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Kentucky-DI (All Wells) 
Email mann.bill@epa.govContact Bill Mann 

Phone 404-562-9452 Fax 404-562-9439

Agency USEPA Region 4

Address Atlanta Federal Center-61 Forsyth St., SW


Atlanta, GA 30303 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

For more information, contact Region 4 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

:


Louisiana-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email joeb@dnr.state.la.usContact Joe Ball 

Phone 225-342-5561 Fax 225-342-5561 
Agency Lousiana Department of Natural Resources 
Address PO Box 94275 

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9275 
Web site http://www.dnr.state.la.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 6:

http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 

Maine-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Tammy Gould Email tammy.gould@maine.gov

Phone 207-287-7814 Fax 207-287-7191

Agency Maine Department of Environmental Protection

Address Bureau of Water Quality Control-State House St 17


Augusta, ME 04333 
Web site http://www.state.me.us/dep/blwq/docstand/uic/uichome.htm 
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Maryland-1422 (All Wells) 
Email ctien@wmadom.mde.state.md.usContact Ching-Tzone Tien 

Phone 410-631-3323 Fax 410-631-4894

Agency MD Department of the Environment-WMA

Address GW Discharge Permits Div.-2500 Broening Hwy.


Baltimore, MD 21224 
Web site http://www.mde.state.md.us/Water/index.asp 

For more information, contact Region 3:

http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm 

Massachusetts-1422 (All Wells) 
Email kenneth.pelletier@state.ma.usContact Kenneth Pelletier 

Phone 617-348-4014 Fax 617-292-5696

Agency Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protecti

Address Division of Water Supply-One Winter Street, 6th Fl


Boston, MA 02108 
Web site http://www.state.ma.us/dep/brp/dws/uic.htm 

Michigan-DI (All Wells) 
Contact Marietta Newell Email newell.marietta@epa.gov


Phone 312-353-4543

Agency USEPA Region 5

Address 77 West Jackson Blvd.


Chicago, IL 60604-3590 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 
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Mille Lacs-DI (All Wells) 
Contact Scott Hansen

Phone 320-532-7721 Fax 320-532-7442

Agency MN Department of Natural Resources and Environment

Address HCR 67 Box 194


Onamia, ML 56359 
Web site http://www.millelacsojibwe.org/ 

For more information, contact Region 5: 
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 

Minnesota (All Wells) 
Contact Helen Lenart Email lenart.helen@epa.gov

Phone 312-353-6058

Agency USEPA R5

Address 77 West Jackson Blvd


Chicago, IL 60604-3590 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 

Mississippi-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Jimmy Sparks Email Jimmy_Sparks@deq.state.ms.us

Phone 601-961-5640 Fax 601-354-6612

Agency Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality

Address Ground Water Section PO Box 10385


Jackson, MS 39289 
Web site http://www.deq.state.ms.us/MDEQ.nsf/page/Main_Home?OpenDocument 

For more information, contact Region 4: 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

Thursday, February 12, 2004
Page 11 of 24 

http://www.millelacsojibwe.org/
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm
mailto: lenart.helen@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm
mailto: Jimmy_Sparks@deq.state.ms.us
http://www.deq.state.ms.us/MDEQ.nsf/page/Main_Home?OpenDocument
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/


Mississippi-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email livshin@ogb.state.ms.usContact Lisa Ivshin 

Phone 601-354-7129

Agency Mississippi Oil and Gas Board

Address 500 Greymont Ave., Suite E


Jackson, MS 39202 
Web site http://www.ogb.state.ms.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 4 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

:


Missouri-Both (All Wells) 
Contact Evan Kifer Email nrkiffee@mail.dnr.state.mo.us

Phone 573-368-2170 Fax 573-368-2111

Agency Division of Geology and Land Survey

Address PO Box 250


Rolla, MO 65402 
Web site http://www.dnr.state.mo.us/homednr.htm 

Montana- Class II Indians (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Douglas Minter Email minter.douglas@epa.gov


Phone 303-312-6079

Agency USEPA Region 8

Address 8P-GW-DW 99 18th St., Suite 501


Denver, 80202-2467 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/Region8/water/uic/index.html 

Montana-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Tom Richmond Email trichmond@state.mt.us

Phone 406-656-0040

Agency Montana Board of Oil and Gas Conservation

Address 2535 St. John's Avenue


Billings, MT 59102 
Web site http://bogc.dnrc.state.mt.us/ 
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Montana-DI (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email minter.douglas@epa.govContact Douglas Minter 

Phone 303-312-6079

Agency USEPA Region 8

Address 8P-GW-DW 99 18th St., Suite 501


Denver, 80202-2467 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/Region8/water/uic/index.html 

Navajo-DI (All Wells) 
Contact Jim Walker Email walker.jim@epa.gov

Phone 505-599-6317 Fax 505-599-8998

Agency USEPA Region 9

Address c/o BLM 1235 La Plala Hwy.


Farmington, NM 87401 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region09/water/ 

Nebraska-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Dave Miesbach Email david.miesbach@ndeq.state.ne.us

Phone 402-471-2186 Fax 402-471-2909

Agency Department of Environmental Protection-Suite 400

Address 1200 N Street, The Atrium-PO Box 98922


Lincoln, NE 68509 
Web site http://www.deq.state.ne.us/ 

Nebraska-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Stan Belieu Email sbelieu@hamilton.net

Phone 308-254-6919 Fax 308-254-6922

Agency Nebraska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Address PO Box 399


Sidney, NE 69162 
Web site http://www.oil-gas.state.ne.us/ 
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Nevada-1422 (All Wells) 
Email rland@ndep.state.nv.usContact Russ Land 

Phone 775-687-9428 Fax 775-687-4684 
Agency NV Dept. of Environmental Protection 
Address 333 W. Nye Lane, Room 129 

Carson City, NV 89706-0851 
Web site http://ndep.nv.gov/bwpc/uic01.htm 

New Hampshire-1422 (All Wells) 
Email mlocker@des.state.nh.usContact Mitch Locker 

Phone 603-271-2858 Fax 603-271-2181

Agency New Hampshire Dept. of Environmental Services

Address Ground Water Protection Bureau-PO Box 95,6 Hazen D


Concord, NH 03301 
Web site http://www.des.state.nh.us/dwspp/ 

New Jersey-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Fred Bowers Email fred.bowers@dep.state.nj.us

Phone 609-633-7021 Fax 609-984-2147

Agency NJ Department of Environmental Protection-DWQ

Address PO Box 029-401 East State St., Floor 2


Trenton, NJ 08625-0029 
Web site http://www.state.nj.us/dep/dwq/nonpoint.htm 

For more information, contact Region 2: 
http://www.epa.gov/region02/gis/projectapps/uic.htm 

New Mexico-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Karen Menetray Email karen_menetray@nmenv.state.nm.us

Phone 505-827-2936 Fax 505-827-2965

Agency NM Environment Department

Address Ground Water Quality Bur., 1190 St.Francis Dr.


Santa Fe, NM 87502 
Web site http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us/gwb/Uic1.htm 

For more information, contact Region 6: 
http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 
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New Mexico-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email wvjones@state.nm.usContact William V. Jones 

Phone 505-476-3448 Fax 505-476-3462

Agency NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.

Address 1220 South St. Francis Dr.


Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Web site http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 6:

http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 

New York 
Contact Charles Hillenbrand Email hillenbrand.charles@epa.gov 
Phone 212-637-4226 Fax 212-637-4211

Agency USEPA Region 2

Address Ground Water Compliance Section-290 Broadway


New York, VI, NJ 10007-1866 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/Region2/water/grndtop.htm 

For more information, contact Region 2:

http://www.epa.gov/region02/gis/projectapps/uic.htm 

New York-DI (All Wells) 
Contact John Kushwara Email kushwara.john@epa.gov

Phone 212-637-3767 Fax 212-637-4211

Agency USEPA Region 2

Address Ground Water Compliance Section-290 Broadway


New York, NY 10007-1866 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/Region2/water/grndtop.htm 

For more information, contact Region 2: 
http://www.epa.gov/region02/gis/projectapps/uic.htm 
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North Carolina-1422 (All Wells) 
Email evan.kane@ncmail.netContact Evan Kane 

Phone 919-715-6165 Fax 919-715-0588

Agency North Carolina Dept. of Environment and Nat Resour

Address PO Box 29535


Raleigh, NC 27626-0535 
Web site http://gw.ehnr.state.nc.us/uic.htm 

For more information, contact Region 4 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

:


North Dakota-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Scott Radig Email sradig@state.nd.us

Phone 701-328-5233 Fax 701-328-5200

Agency North Dakota Department of Health

Address Division of Water Quality - 1200 Missouri Avenue


Bismarck, ND 58504 
Web site http://www.health.state.nd.us/wq/gw/uic.htm 

Ohio-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Lindsay Taliaferro Email lindsay.taliaferro@epa.state.oh.us

Phone 614-644-2771 Fax 614-644-2909

Agency OH EPA

Address PO Box 1049 

Columbus, OH 43224 
Web site http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ddagw/uic.html 

For more information, contact Region 5: 
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 
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North Dakota-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Mark Bohrer              Email mfb@saturn.ndic.state.nd.us

Phone 701-328-8020 Fax 701-328-8022

Agency North Dakota Industrial Commission - Oil& Gas Division
Address Dept 405, 600 East Blvd


Bismarck, ND 58505 
Web site http://www.oilgas.nd.gov
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Ohio-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Tom Tomastik Email tom.tomastik@dnr.state.oh.us

Phone 614-265-1032 Fax 614-265-7998

Agency OH Dept. of Natural Resources

Address Fountain Square


Columbus, OH 43224 
Web site http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/odnr/oil+gas/programs.html 

For more information, contact Region 5: 
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 

Oklahoma-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Saba Tahmassebi Email saba.tahmassebi@deq.state.ok.us

Phone 405-702-5142 Fax 405-712-5101

Agency OK Dept. of Environmental Quality

Address PO Box 1677


Oklahoma City, OK 73101-1677 
Web site http://www.deq.state.ok.us/LPDnew/uicindex.html 

For more information, contact Region 6: 
http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 

Oklahoma-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Rod Davari Email r.davari@occmail.occ.state.ok.us

Phone 405-521-2500 Fax 404-521-3099

Agency OK Corporation Commission

Address PO Box 52000-2000


Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2000 
Web site http://www.occ.state.ok.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 6: 
http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 
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Oregon-1422 (All Wells) 
Email priest.barbara@deq.state.or.usContact Barbara Priest 

Phone 503-229-5945 Fax 503-229-5408

Agency Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Address UIC Program - 811 SW Sixth Ave.


Portland, OR 97204 
Web site http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/groundwa/uichome.htm 

For more information, contact Region 10: 
http://www.epa.gov/region10/ 

Osage-DI (All Wells) 
Email npinney@osagetribe.orgContact Norma Pinney 

Phone 918-287-4041 Fax 918-287-2322

Agency USEPA Region 6

Address P.O. Box 1495


Pawhuska, OS 74056 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/earth1r6/index.htm 

For more information, contact Region 6:

http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 

Pacific Islands: American Samoa 
Contact Carl Goldstein

Phone 415-972-3767 Fax 415-947-3560

Agency USEPA Region 9

Address 75 Hawthorne St.


San Fransisco, VI 94105 

Pacific Islands: CNMI - Mariana Is (All Wells) 
Contact Patricia Young Email young.patricia@epa.gov

Phone 415-972-3775 Fax 415-947-3560

Agency USEPA- R9

Address 75 Hawthorne St.


San Fransisco, 94105 
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Pacific Islands: Guam 
Email machol.ben@epa.govContact Ben Machol 

Phone 415-972-3770 Fax 415-947-3560

Agency US EPA R9

Address 75 Hawthorne St.


San Fransisco, PI 94105 

Pennsylvania-DI (All Wells) 
Email johnson.karend@epa.govContact Karen Johnson 

Phone 215-814-5445 Fax 215-814-2302

Agency USEPA R3

Address SDWA Branch-1650 Arch St.


Philadelphia, PA 19103 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm 

Puerto Rico-1422 (All Wells) 
Email jcaagua@prtc.netContact Roberto Ajala 

Phone 787-767-8073 Fax 787-767-1962

Agency Puerto Rico Environmental Quality Board Water Qual

Address Ponce de Leon Ave, National Plaza Bldg 12th Fl.431


Hato Rey, PR 00917 
Web site http://www.sso.org/ecos/states/delegations/pr.htm 

For more information, contact Region 2 :

http://www.epa.gov/region02/gis/projectapps/uic.htm 

Rhode Island-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Terry Simpson Email tsimpson@dem.state.ri.us

Phone 401-222-3961x Fax 401-521-4230

Agency Rhode Island Dept. of Environmental Management

Address Office of Water Resources-235 Promenade St


Providence, RI 02908 
Web site http://www.state.ri.us/dem/programs/benviron/water/index.htm 
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South Carolina-1422 (All Wells) 
Email adamsrt@gw.state.sc.usContact Todd Adams 

Phone 803-898-3549 Fax 803-898-4190

Agency Department of Health and Environmental Control

Address Ground Water Protection Division-2600 Bull St.


Columbia, SC 29201 
Web site http://www.scdhec.net/water/html/uic.html 

For more information, contact Region 4 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 

:


South Dakota-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email Fred.Steece@state.sd.usContact Fred Steece 

Phone 605-394-2229

Agency South Dakota Department of Env. And NatResources

Address Joe Foss Bldg. 523 East Capitol


Pierre, SD 57501 
Web site http://www.state.sd.us/denr/DES/Ground/UIC/UIC.htm 

Tennessee-DI (All Wells) 
Contact Bill Mann Email mann.bill@epa.gov


Phone 404-562-9452 Fax 404-562-9439

Agency USEPA Region 4-Atlanta Federal Center

Address GW &UIC Section-61 Forsyth St., SW


Atlanta, GA 30303 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/uic/ 
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Texas Class II and III (Oil and Gas Disposal and some 
Email steven.seni@rrc.state.tx.usContact Steve Seni 

Phone 512-475-4439 Fax 512-463-6780

Agency TX Railroad Commission

Address PO Box 12967


Austin, TX 78711-6780 
Web site http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/ 

For more information, contact Region 6 :

http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 

Texas Class III (Mining wells) 
Contact Dale Kohler Email dkohler@tnrcc.state.tx.us

Phone 512-239-6636 Fax 512-239-6362

Agency TX Commission on Environmental Quality

Address PO Box 13087


Austin, TX 78711-3087 
Web site http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/index.html 

For more information, contact Region 6: 
http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 

Texas-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Ben Knape Email bknape@tnrcc.state.tx.us

Phone 512-239-6633 Fax 512-239-6362

Agency TX Natural Resources Conservation Commission

Address PO Box 13087


Austin, TX 78711-3087 
Web site http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/index.html 

For more information, contact Region 6: 
http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/uic/index.htm 
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Utah-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email ccady@utah.govContact Candace Cady 

Phone 801-538-9260 Fax 801-538-6016

Agency Utah Department of Environmental Quality, DWQ

Address 288 North 1460 West (PO Box 144870)


Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
Web site http://waterquality.utah.gov/ 

Utah-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email gilhunt@utah.govContact Gil Hunt 

Phone 801-538-5297 Fax 801-359-3940

Agency Utah Department of Natural Resources, DOGM

Address 1594 West North Temple, Suite 1210 (POBox 145801)


Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
Web site http://ogm.utah.gov/default.htm 

Vermont-1422 (All Wells) 
Email allison.lowry@anrmail.anr.state.vt.usContact Allison Lowry 

Phone 802-241-4455 Fax 802-241-2596

Agency Vermont Dept. of Environmental Conservation

Address 103 South Main St.-Old Pantry Building


Waterbury, VT 05671-0403 
Web site http://www.anr.state.vt.us/dec/ww/uic.htm 

Virgin Islands-DI (All Wells) 
Contact John Kushwara Email kushwara.john@epa.gov


Phone 212-637-4232 Fax 212-637-4211

Agency USEPA Region 2

Address Ground Water Compliance Section-290 Broadway


New York, NY 10007-1866 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/Region2/water/grndtop.htm 

For more information, contact Region 2: 
http://www.epa.gov/region02/gis/projectapps/uic.htm 
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Virginia-DI (All Wells) 
Email johnson.karend@epa.govContact Karen Johnson 

Phone 215-814-5445 Fax 215-814-2302

Agency USEPA R3 (3WP32)

Address SDWA Branch-1650 Arch St.


Philadelphia, PA 19103 
Web site http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm 

Washington-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Mary Shaleen Hanse Email maha461@ecy.wa.gov

Phone 360-407-6143

Agency Washington Department of Ecology-Water Quality Pro

Address PO Box 47600


Olympia, WA 98504-7600 
Web site http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/wq/grndwtr/uic/index.html 

For more information, contact Region 10: 
http://www.epa.gov/region10/ 

West Virginia-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Evelyn Hopkins Email ehopkins@mail.dep.state.wv.us

Phone 304-558-2108

Agency WV Division of Envronmental Protection-OWR

Address GW Protection Section-1201 Greenbrier St.


Charleston, WV 25311 
Web site http://www.wvdep.org/item.cfm?ssid=11&ss1id=165 

For more information, contact Region 3: 
http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm 

Thursday, February 12, 2004
Page 23 of 24 

mailto: johnson.karend@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm
mailto: maha461@ecy.wa.gov
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/wq/grndwtr/uic/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/region10/
mailto: ehopkins@mail.dep.state.wv.us
http://www.wvdep.org/item.cfm?ssid=11&ss1id=165
http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm


West Virginia-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Email mlewis@mail.dep.state.wv.usContact Michael Lewis 

Phone 304-558-6075 Fax 304-759-0529

Agency WV Division of Environmental Protection-OG

Address 1356 Hansford Street


Charleston, WV 25301 
Web site http://www.wvdep.org/item.cfm?ssid=11&ss1id=165 

For more information, contact Region 3:

http://www.epa.gov/reg3wapd/drinkingwater/uic/index.htm 

Wisconsin-1422 (All Wells) 
Contact Rich Roth Email richard.roth@dnr.state.wi.us

Phone 608-266-2438 Fax 608-267-7650

Agency Dept. of Natural Resources

Address P.O. Box 7921


Madison, WI 53707-7921 
Web site http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/org/water/dwg/Uiw/UIW.html 

For more information, contact Region 5: 
http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/uic/uic.htm 

Wyoming-1422 (All but Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Robert Lucht Email blucht@state.wy.us

Phone 307-777-7095 Fax 307-777-5973

Agency Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality-WQD

Address Herschler Bldg.-122 West 25th St.


Cheyenne, WY 82002 
Web site http://deq.state.wy.us/wqd/index.asp?pageid=56 

Wyoming-1425 (Oil and Gas Related Wells) 
Contact Janie Nelson Email jnelso2@state.wy.us

Phone 307-234-7147 Fax 307-234-5306

Agency Wyoming Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Address PO Box 2640


Casper, WY 82602 
Web site http://wogcc.state.wy.us 
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